

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
May 15, 1936.

Mr. C. C. Cummings,
Gulf Oil Corporation of Pa.,
Cypsy Division,
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cummings:

I am returning herewith form C-101, "Notice of
Intention to Test Casing Shut-off" (5" casing) on the
Graham State C-23 in Sec. 24, T. 19 S., R. 26 E.

I took the matter of the 25 sacks of cement up
with Mr. Grey and Mr. Slavik. It was their opinion that
this was a typographical error and that a greater amount
of cement was used. If this is correct, please make the
correction and return the notice to me.

Very truly yours,

FJV:t

Enc.

F. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector.